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Nivitha {LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 5:57 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; ‘assignments’

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D201210/SKJ181C/TKL : ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR CLIENT
VEHICLE SGM357U AND YOUR INSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020

Attachments: SGM357U.PDF

Dear Joyce,

We refer to your email below,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain canfidential information. Any
unauthonized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: admin@sngahtee.com <admin@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM20D201210/SKJ181C/TKL : ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT VEHICLE SGM357U AND
YOUR INSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020

Dear Kah Leong,
We agree to appointed surveyor Xing Guo Qiang to survey .
Thanks

Best Regards

Joyce Tan



SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at hitp://www.sngahtee.com

MOTOR & PANE

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:56 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D201210/SKJ181C/TKL : ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT VEHICLE SGM357U AND

YOUR INSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Joyce,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
Thank vou.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mait and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unautharized disclosure. use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; admin@sngahtee.com <admin@sngahtee.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201210/SKJ181C/TKL : ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT VEHICLE SGM357U AND YOUR
INSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SGM357U.
Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.



Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: admin@sngahtee.com <admin@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT VEHICLE SGM357U AND YOUR INSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020

Dear All,
We wish to check liability of the above vehicle .
Hope to hear from you.

Thanks you

Best Regards

Joyce Tan

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com




MSAT20030424 / Sng Ah Tes Motor & Fanel Service Pre Lid - Pionear
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/03/2020 10:00
SUBMITTED BY: JOYCE TAN LA| CHIN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process,
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for in

)

ion.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

10/03/2020 10:00

09/03/2020 17:30

ALONG AYE (TUAS) BEFORE EXIT CLEMENTI RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

FPolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGM357U

KOH SEE CHOON
SXXXX879J
KOHSEECHOON@SINGNET.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-97550157
OFFICE-NOPHONE

HONDA
CIVIC-1.6 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQ12-003277

KOH SEE CHOON
SXXXX879J

27/04/1967

INDOOR

20/07/2001

18 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97550157

OFFICE-NOPHONE
KOHSEECHOON@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 1 of 17



Address BLK 677A JURONG WEST ST 64 #15-271
Postcode 641677

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle &

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 09/03/2020 @ 1730 HRS. WHILE DRIVING ALONG AYE TOWARDS DIRECTION OF TUAS AFTER SPEED CAMERA
OUTSIDE NUH ON THE FIRST LANE VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME APPLY BRAKE AND STOPPED . | ALSO APPLY MY
BRAKE AND SLOW DOWN, SUDDENLY | FEEL AN IMPACT .| NOTICED THAT VEHICLE B (SKJ181C) WAS COLLIDED
ONTO MY REAR PORTION.MY VEHICLE REAR LEFT PORTION WAS DAMAGE VEHICLE B FRONT RIGHT PORTION IS
DAMAGE AMBULANCE WAS COME BUT NOBODY CONVEYED TO HOSPITAL.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKJ181C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW 218l
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver NG WEE KIAT
NRIC/Passport Number SXOOCKO05A
Contact Number 82880696
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
2,
3

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policvhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
fzets may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance

companies,

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabiished by the General Insurancs

Association of Singapore [GlA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon zpplication by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, egree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
diselose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form} and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my tnsurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s} invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the zettlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{li) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and{or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) sdministering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law i administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) ailinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law flrms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or procass my Personal Information for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

{c) vy Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or
agents{inciuding thelr lawyers/law firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile clalms history for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation sa collected under (d} above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{11y for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

0«
"

Pclir:yhb‘ljt—ier's Sig}e{ure Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Thme: (If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIM No.:

IAM RWARED THATHMY I SURER MAY HAVE A 14 DAY S TRAEFRAM E FORME TO SUBKLIT AN OVN DA MAGE CLAIM UNDER MY OWH POLICY. | VALL
CHECK MY FOLICY FORMORE DETAILS.

(A Emperatn (e Ty T )
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

A-S6mM3STY

B -sSkIQIC

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

P\ﬂ‘g‘q v /f/- & € E..\.-Lv’}'\g"{zu’l e S

R
|
=
O Claim own policy
O Claim third perty
8 Cleim OD / TF at other watks hap
O Forrecord p.r?gse
pon
DECLARATION Paliey No_{D [¥1 fRaG _.00823—3:
I/ Wefeglare He foregoing particulars are true in every respect. tmuer __EGL VehNe G M 355
7 -
Policyholder's Sjg'r:atura Driver's Signature Reparting Centre pekeorinel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Narme:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count: -
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
8791

SGM357U

No

04 Apr 2020
HONDA

CIVIC 1.6 VTIS AT
Silver

2012
R16B11000989
JHMFB1630CS5200672
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$20,514.00

07 Jun 2012

07 Jun 2012

0

$20,514.00

Yes
06 Jun 2022
$12,308.00

06 Jun 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$58,001.00

$12_.599.00

524,9_0_7.00



Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart https://www.s gearmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=889406& DL

SGCARMART.COnM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. o CONNECT
. e

dle your loans, insurance & other paperwo

o Depreciation UF search | Aduanced

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Honda Civic 1.6A VTi-S

Honda Civic 1.6A VTI-S

Overview Financlal Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $33,800
Depreciation $11,480 fyr Reg Date 14-Mar-2012

View modefs with simitar depra (2yrs lday COE left)

Mileage 82,000 km (10.3k fyr) Manufactured 2011
Road Tax $742 jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value ~ $24,381 as of today (change) oMV 421,606
COE $57.008 ARF $21,606
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power 92.0 kW (123 bhp)
Curb Weight | 1,225 kg No. of Owners | 3

100% FREE
PAPERWDRK
| SUPFORT FOR

BOTH BUYER,
ASELLER.

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sizsd Sedan

Features

Powerful And Responsive 1.6L 4-Cylinder Inline 16 Valve, I-VTEC, 5 Speed Auto Transmission. ABS/SRS Alrbags,
Multi Steering / Digital Climate Control, View specs of the Honda Civic (2006-2012

-
Accessories m-.e m_-au
Keyless Start/Entry. Original Audlo System, Electrical Retractable Slde Mirrors With Indicators, Solar Films, Original T
KAH Motor Body Kit.
Shortlist Compare Add note
Description Repart Error More Actions
Well Maintzined And Extremely Reliable On The Road, Excellent Exterior Bady Paint. Paddie Shifters On Steering
Whesi Rare! Cruise Control And Fuel Effidient. Quiet And Smoath Driving Experience. Large Boot Space, Ample )
Legroom Space. Viewing Strictly By Appointment Basis, Seller Information
Contact Person(s) Lim
Category Contact No. 87775050 @
PARF Car, Direct Gwrer Sale
Enguiry =] Contact Salier
Status ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
Available
» Indemnity form » Sales agreement
Riasources » Receipt » Hand-over form

» Dwnership Transfer

Car Valuation - Free

: s it ‘ET HELP WITH AN X
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started "PAPERWORK CONNECT
Vehicle Evaluation sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find cut more paperwork « send us your completed Sales Agreement,

and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Paymeants
& Ownarship Transfer. FREE for all sgCarMart

Posted on: 27-Feb-2020 | Last Updated on: 11-Mar-2020 Advertised Vehicles.
Upfront Payment » mare Financial info Upload your Sales Agreement
Transfer Fea | %25 Read our & Stop Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers
Down Payment $10,140 (changs) Maximum 70% Loan
1st Instalment 51,045 Based on 2.98% nterest rate

Insurance £698 onwards (Ger 2 quote)
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders
Quote assumes a slandard profie, "Get a quote” for exact figure.

Total Upfront Payment $11,908 Check with seler for exact figure

Compara

1of2 12/3/2020, 10:14



Sng Ah Tee Motor Pte Ltd -
Blk 3 Pioneer Road North, #01-18,
628457

Insurer Reference:
Repairer Reference: SGM357U-TP CHINA
Date calculated: 11/03/2020 11:58 AM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SGM357U
Printed: 11/03/2020 11:58 AM

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: SNG AH TEE Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 09/03/20

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: HONDA

Model: CIVIC (FD)

Sub Model: VTI-S

Model Sheet Number: 35 48 38

Registration: SGM357U

VIN number:
Odometer:

Model Specs

FROM MODEL 2006
TWO COAT METALLIC

AIR CONDITIONING
PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

Vehicle Condition

RR PARK DIST CONTROL

1.6 LTR 92KW VTEC

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All
Underbody

Tof?

N:..

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
‘the Repairer of the following:
o To resurvey before/after spray pamtmg
« To display damaged part(s) during resunvey
» Parls prices 2
e Fhird party su s
« No ilegal modification(s) is allowe

» Supplementary

is subject to final approval from

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:

Date:

re subject 1o confirmation | -
rvay is.on 8 "Without Pre]gg%ice basis

SerieT et be resurveyed and
Lok Insurance Company

e

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Time Base 10 WU/h

Page 1 of 5

Price = 42.00 SGD/h

PRINT DATE 11/03/2020



Code Description WU Price SGD
71501-S5NB RENEW REAR BUMPER 3.0 12.60
NO NUMBER R + R REAR PARKING AID SENSORS ADD/WORK 3.0 12.60
68500-SNB) RENEW BOOTLID 9.0 37.80

(REMOVED)

INCLUDES: R + R INNER TAILLAMPS, NUMBER

PLATE, BADGE, NUMBER PLATE LAMPS AND

LOCK
68660-SNA) R + R L/BOOTLID HINGE 8.0 33.60
68610-SNA) R + R R/BOOTLID HINGE 8.0 33.60
62100-SMG RENEW REAR END PANEL CPL 41.0 172.20
NO NUMBER R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE L/SIDE PANEL 55.0 231.00

INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, TAIL LAMP, BOOT

LID, BOOT LID SEAL, REAR SEAT, SEAT

BELT, FUEL FILLER LID, FUEL FILLER NECK,

REAR WINDOW AND ALL TRIMS IN THE REPAIR

SECTION
04646-5MG RENEW L/SIDE PANEL 94.0 394.80
NO NUMBER R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE REAR PANEL 35.0 147.00

(REAR BUMPER AND BOTH TAIL LAMPS

REMQVED)

INCLUDES: R + R BOOT LID LOCK AND

NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
17044-SNA R + R FUEL TANK 15.0 63.00
NO NUMBER RENEW REAR FLOOR CPL 96.0 403.20
NO NUMBER RENEW L/INNER SIDE PANEL CPL 55.0 231.00
42700-SNA) R + R LEFT REAR WHEEL 2.0 8.40
42700-5NA) FIT AND BALANCE LEFT REAR TYRE 5.0 21.00

(WHEEL RMEOVED)
1781 L/R DOOR REPAIR g  10.0% 42.00

Labour Cost Hrs Wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 43.90 439.0 1,843.80

Total of Labour 1,843.80
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

REAR PANEL CPL NEW PART PAINTING
BOOTLID NEW PART PAINTING

L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING
BOOTFLOOR SURFACE PAINT

L/INN SIDE PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT

REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1N

LOWER BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1N
L/R PARK 5YS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
R/R PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
L/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
R/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
L/R DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50%

Page 2 of 5
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Paint Material Per Part

Code

2711
2931
3481
3900
4101
2583
2587
2673
2674
2675
2676
1781

Description

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
L/R PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
R/R PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
L/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
R/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
L/R DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50%

Price SGD

22.00
45.41
39.60
28.14
7.97
74.18
3.93
0.56
0.56
0.56
0.56
26.07

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 42.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 131.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 105.00
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 33.60
Total 10 WU/h 16.40 164.0 688.80
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 107.01
New Part Painting - Plastic K1N 80.35
Repair Painting 26.07
Surface-/Blend Paint 36.11
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 290.84
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
3017 BADGE CIVIC 75722SNBJ01 Az~ 20.00
3013 BADGE HONDA 757115NAKO1 " 18.00
3900 BOOTFLOOR 046555NE3052Z /4?“ 530.00
2931 BOOTLID 68500SNLT01ZZ 4 7-340.00
4907 BOOTLID COVER 84620SNBJ01ZA uN¥X 95.00
2977 BOOTLID LOCK 74851SNA003 S~ 55.00
2944 BOOTLID SEAL 748655NA013 A~ 45.00
4985 END PANEL TRIM 84640SNAAQ1ZA ﬂct’.ﬂ/ 30.00
4971 L/C-PILLAR TRIM 84180SNAAL1ZA AL~ 180.00
4101 L/INN SIDE PANEL CPL 64700SNA405ZZ 20W K> M{GS0.00
2619 L/R BUMPER BRACKET 71598SNAAO1 nies 12.00
2675 L/R CTR PARK SENSOR 08V67SNB61003 e~ 95.00
1006 L/R FENDER INNER SHIELD -~ 50.00
2953 L/R HINGE 68660SNAA00ZZ de/” 38.00
3283 L/R INNER LAMP CPL 341565NB023 0w ~"180.00
3281 L/R OUTER LAMP CPL 33551SNB003 mjm.oo
2673 L/R PARK SYS SENSOR 08V67SNB61005 nw 95.00
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Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL 04646SNBG00ZZ /M/SSO.OD
9565 L/R TYRE 195/65R 15 .. H a X 350.00%
2620 R/R BUMPER BRACKET 71593SNAAOQ1 nn X 12.00
2676 R/R CTR PARK SENSOR 08V67SNB61002 Y. X 95.00
2954 R/R HINGE 68610SNAAODZZ nn X 38.00
2674 R/R PARK SYS SENSOR (08V67SNB61005 X 95.00
1004 REAR BOOT 1.6 IVTEC LOGO 2.~ 15.00
1003 REAR BOQOT LOCK COVER oA(~10.00
2583 REAR BUMPER 71501SNB010ZB A¢ -~ 230.00
2702 REAR NUMBER PLATE pan X 35.00
2711 REAR PANEL CPL 66100SNAAOL1ZZ 4E— 240.00
3160 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT 08CRCX016N0O A2t~ 0.00
3166 REAR SCREEN CLAMPS 91568SNA003 g~ 0.00
3163 REAR SCREEN FIX SET AL~ 0.00
3161 REAR SCREEN SEAL 04733SNAAOO ~i—" 80.00
3164 REAR SCREEN SPACER 91501570003 w7 0,00
3165 REAR SCREEN SPACER 91536550]01 wet =~ 0,00
4986 SPARE WHEEL COVER  84521SNBE01ZA W ¢ 320.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 4,643.00
u: Used parts Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00
Total 4,743.00
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 TO RESET & DIAGNOSE FAULT CODE ~~ 150.00%
1001 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT ~~~ 40.00%
1002 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT .~ 80.00%
1005 CHECK WIRING . " 30.00%
Total Extras 300.00
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Final Calculation

SGD SGD

Parts 4,643.00

Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00
Tota! Parts 4,743.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 439.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h 1,843.80
Total of Labour 1,843.80
Total Of Extras 300.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 164.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h 688.80

Material Cost 290.84
Total Paint Including Material 979.64
Repair Cost Excludes GST 7,866.44

GST (+7.0%) 550.65
Repair Cost Included GST 8,417.09

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered.
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